

Leann Nguyen

From: Marcotte, Frank J. <Frank.Marcotte@jhuapl.edu>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2026 10:30 AM
To: Leann Nguyen
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: 0832-EX-CN-2026 - FAA GPS Re-RAD form requirement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Leann,

We received your email about the requirement to complete the FAA GPS Re-Radiation Form. We contacted the FAA and received a response from Walter (Chip) Hibner, Spectrum Engineering, Contract Support AJW-191. He indicated our system is under review but added the FAA is currently working through a backlog of requests, and may not respond in time for us to make the FCC 30-day completion deadline. As he suggested, this correspondence is to request a 30 day extension.

I have tried several times this week, and most recently this morning, to request this extension via the Reply to Correspondence link on the OET website, but that portion of your website appears to be down; thus the reason for contacting you by direct email. Access was tried on both Firefox and Chrome.

Regards,

Frank Marcotte
JHU/APL
Frank.Marcotte@jhuapl.edu
410-336-8798

From: Leann Nguyen <Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2026 10:22 AM
To: Marcotte, Frank J. <Frank.Marcotte@jhuapl.edu>; Sarker, Lalitto S. <Lalitto.Sarker@jhuapl.edu>
Subject: [EXT] 0832-EX-CN-2026 - FAA GPS Re-RAD form requirement

APL external email warning: Verify sender leann.nguyen@fcc.gov before clicking links or attachments

Good morning, Mr. Marcotte and Mr. Sarker

The FAA has requested that the applicant must complete the FAA GPS Re-Radiation Form, including the file number, and submit it to them. Once FAA approval is received, it must be uploaded to the application as an exhibit. The FAA points of contact are listed below:

Hibner, Walter (CTR, FAA) – walter.ctr.hibner@faa.gov
Mamlok, Michael T. (FAA) – michael.t.mamlok@faa.gov
Jones, Christopher S. (FAA) – christopher.s.jones@faa.gov

Regards,
Leann Nguyen

